0023702

From: Mike Murray

To: CCANFIELD@audubon.org

Cc: MADDOCK, Sidney; GOLDER, Walker; Derb Carter; Jason Rylander (jrylander@defenders.orqg); Julie Youngman;
Cyndy Holda

Bcc: rudy.renfer@usdoj.gov; kevin.mcardle@usdoj.gov

Subject: Fw: "Press Release: Two Vandalism Incidents Result in Expansion of Protection Areas"

Date: 06/30/2009 02:55 PM

Chris,

I appreciate the suggestion. We'll keep it in mind if another vandalism incident
occurs.

Mike Murray

Superintendent

Cape Hatteras NS/ Wright Brothers NMem/ Ft. Raleigh NHS
(w) 252-473-2111, ext. 148

(c) 252-216-5520

fax 252-473-2595

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary,

privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure.
————— Forwarded by Mike Murray/CAHA/NPS on 06/30/2009 01:52 PM -----

Cyndy

Holda/CAHA/NPS To Mike Murray/CAHA/NPS@NPS

cc

06/29/2009 04:05 PM Subject Fw: "Press Release: Two Vandalism Incidents Result in
Expansion of Protection Areas"

FYI

Cyndy M. Holda

Assistant to the Superintendent &

Community Liaison

Cape Hatteras NS/Fort Raleigh NHS/Wright Brothers NM
252-473-2111 ext. 148

252-216-6455 cell

252-473-2595 fax

Email: cyndy_holda@nps.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary,

privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure.
----- Forwarded by Cyndy Holda/CAHA/NPS on 06/29/2009 05:05 PM -----

"CANFIELD, Chris"

<CCANFIELD@audubon.org> To "Cyndy_Holda@nps.gov"
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0023703

<Cyndy_Holda@nps.gov>

cc  "MADDOCK, Sidney"
<smaddock@audubon.org>, "GOLDER, Walker"
<WGOLDER@audubon.org>, Derb Carter
<derbc@selcnc.org>, "Jason Rylander
(jrylander@defenders.org)"
<jrylander@defenders.org>, Julie Youngman
<jyoungman@selcnc.org>

Subject RE: "Press Release: Two Vandalism Incidents
Result in Expansion of Protection Areas"

06/29/2009 04:28 PM

Cyndy,

Disturbing for sure. Thank the park staff for quick action and thorough
investigation. | wonder if it is worth mentioning in this and future
releases that the recent modifications to the Consent Decree allow buffers
to be reduced again (at NPS discretion) if violators are apprehended.

Chris

AAEAXAXAAAAAAAXAAXAAXAAAAAAAAAXAAXAAAXAAXAAAAAAAAAXAAXAAXKAAXK

Chris Canfield

Executive Director/Vice President
Audubon North Carolina

123 Kingston Drive, Suite 206A

Chapel Hill, NC 27514

919-929-3899; 919-929-4599 (fax)
ccanfield at audubon.org

DONATE ONLINE to protect NC"s

birds and habitats. www._ncaudubon.org

AAEAAXAXAAAAAAAAAXAAXAAAAAXAAXAAXAAXAAAXAAXAAAAAAAAIAXAAXAXKAAXK

From Cydavh Vdnonne - gov i Ito:Cyndy Holda@ ]

rom: Cyndy_Holda@nps.gov [mailto:Cyndy_Holda@nps.gov

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2005 2:01 PM

Subject: "Press Release: Two Vandalism Incidents Result in Expansion of
Protection Areas"

(See attached fTile: 062909Ramps 23&27Violations.doc)

252-473-2111 phone

* Wright Brothers
252-473-2595 fax
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National Park Service News Release
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: DATE: June 29, 2009
CONTACT: 252-473-2111, ext. 148

Two Vandalism Incidents Result in Expansion of Shorebird Protection Areas

Two new vandalism incidents have resulted in expanded buffers at shorebird
protection areas in Cape Hatteras National Seashore. Both incidents,
discovered on the morning of Saturday, June 27, are being investigated by
NPS law enforcement personnel, and were evaluated by park management on
Monday, June 29, 2009.



0023704

One incident occurred at Ramp 23, which was already closed to access due to
shorebird protection measures. A barricade closing the ramp to ORV use was
broken and thrown aside, and fencing and a sign were broken further down
the ramp where the closure starts. A second iIncident occurred on the beach
near Ramp 27 where a vehicle ran through fencing, broke signs, and entered
two different resource protection closures, one north and one south of the
ramp, then turned around and exited the beach. Neither of the incidents
resulted in the destruction of nests or chicks.

The court ordered consent decree mandates that if a confirmed deliberate
act that disturbs or harasses wildlife or vandalizes fencing, nests, or
plants occurs, NPS shall automatically expand the buffer by 50 meters on
the first offense, 100 meters on the second, and 500 meters on the third.
As a result of the violations, the buffers are being expanded at both Ramp
23 and Ramp 27. The expansions result in the closure of both ramps to all
access until _shorebirds have finished using the respective areas for
breeding activities. The nearest available ORV and pedestrian access point
to the two sites is currently located at Ramp 30.

NPS law enforcement personnel continue to investigate these two incidents.
IT anyone has information about any of these violations, please call Dare
Community Crime Line at 252-473-3111. Destruction of government property
and entering a resource closure are federal criminal violations, each
subject up to a $5,000.00 fine and up to six months imprisonment.

For up-to-date information on currently open or closed areas, check the
Cape Hatteras National Seashore's_Gp?? e Earth maps at:
http://www_nps.gov/caha/planyourvisit/googleearthmap._htm

-NPS-

Cyndy M. Holda

Assistant to the Superintendent &

Community Liaison

Cape Hatteras NS/Fort Raleigh NHS/Wright Brothers NM
252-473-2111 ext. 148

252-216-6455 cell

252-473-2595 fax

Email: cyndy_holda@nps.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which
it Is addressed. This communication may contain information that is

gfopiietary, privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from
isclosure.





